

NUTTALL, JOHN

N109A

nuttall

1795 feb poole jn buried

NUTTALL

1814 16 jun cb writs j c sued lionel chancey of hg for 73/6/8

NUTTALL

1814 20 jun hg surr ct J?C sued nich. jos gill for 73/6/8 for lost sustained on purchase of ~~800 gal~~ 800 gal ~~molasses~~ molasses at 4/10 - he then sold them to someone else
jury awarded him the different between what he paid for them and what he sold them for

NUTTALL

1814 1 aug surr ct jn chas clerk to wm danson/co (under alex campbell)

NUTTALL

1814 dec gaz "M'CAWLEY AND CO and in BRSTO THOS THORNE AND CO will comm business on 1 jan next. GEN COMM TRADE.

nuttall

1815 21 jan brstl mirror JC exspanish patriot criddeford fm nfld
13 half hhd 15 hhd cod oil/dregs (b henderson the main)

NUTTALL

1815 aug gaz J.C. admin est JN Williams H/G planter/tailor.

NUTTALL

1815 29 nov hg surr ct J C jury spracklin v burnhill re land

NUTTALL

1815 14 dec hg surr ct jn chas jury vocque v penny defamation

NUTTALL

1815 15 dec hg surr ct jn chas jury fox v richards debt

NUTTALL

1816 jan hg surr ct and cawley writ agst (of HG 84/10/- by wm mallowney

NUTTALL

1816 19 jan hg surr ct cawley sued for 84/10/2 note by wm mullowney - won.

NUTTALL

1816 26 jan hg surr ct jn c jury mullowney v gosse-bills

NUTTALL

1816 mar hg surr ct cawley writ agst jeremiah hartry of hr maine 110/11/- settled

NUTTALL

1816 7 mar hg surr ct and cawley ACTING FOR ATTWOOD/haynes sued jere miah hartery

NUTTALL

1816 29 apr journ JN C trustee robt johnson/co hr grace mcht insolvent

NUTTALL

1816 may hg surr ct cawley writ agst jos yetman of bryants cove 16/1/1

NUTTALL

1816 6 may hg surr ct JN chas trustee robt johnston hg insolvent (for nuttall/cawley)

NUTTALL

1816 10 may hg surr ct JN chas arbitrator holeman v o brien

NUTTALL

1816 jun hg surr ct cawley writ agst thos donavon of hg L170

NUTTALL

1816 10 jun hg surr ct cawley sued jas walsh for 71/5/1 a/c rendered
daw had other creditors and "RYAN AND WALSH" had others in
st jns HE INSOLVENT

NUTTALL

1816 13 jun hg surr ct cawley sued thos donavon for L170 debt will pay as soon as
his fish is dry
sued JOS YETMAN for 1815 debt of 16/1/1 - yetman a poor man . won

NUTTALL

1825 1816 11 jul hg surr ct cawley/co sued thos donavon/co for 78/13/10 won

NUTTALL

1816 jul hg surr ct writ agst jn chas of hg L50 by mat kearney settled

NUTTALL

1816 15 jul hg writs cawley/co execution agst thos donavon of hg 78/13/10

NUTTALL

1816.30 sep cb surr ct jn chas grand jury

NUTTALL

1816 30 sep hg surr ct jn chas grand jury

NUTTALL

1816 15 oct cb surr ct JN chas jury corrigan v hw danson assault

NUTTALL

1816 29 oct cb surr ct jn chas sworn as special constable

NUTTALL

1816 nov journ JN C trustee jas walsh h/g insolent june.

NUTTALL

1816 4 nov hg surr ct cawley execution agst Jos? yetman of bryants cove 16/1/1

NUTTALL

1816 11 nov hg srret and Cawley writ agst jn parsons of clowns cove 17/8/6
agst JN billy(Belly) of hg 30/9/6
19 nov agst jn squire of hg 44/2/- settled

NUTTALL

1816 21 nov hg surr ct cawley/co sued jn belley for 30/9/- won 26/7/6

NUTTALL

1816 21 nov hg surr ct cawley creditors jn kitchen insolvent

NUTTALL

1816 22 nov hg surr ct cawley execution agst jn belly of hg 26/7/5

NUTTALL

1816 23 nov hg surr ct cawley recd voyage of abra barrett. to pay svt wages

NUTTALL

1816 30 nov hg surr et cawley writ agst eben webber of hg 73/8/2
3 dec agst jas Keating of hg 22/1/8

NUTTALL

1816 4 dec hg surr et cawley recd fish/oil fm steph sacrey worth 55/6/11
and rinds worth 14/-d

NUTTALL

1816 19 dec hg surr et cawley sued eben webber for 73/8/2 won

nuttall

1816 20 dec hg surr et cawley.co trustee jn kitchen insolvent

NUTTALL

1817 31 mar hg surr et writ agst cawley of hg L45 by patten graham

NUTTALL

1817 may journ cawley/co h/g have "jn murphy" wm holmes 130 tons
for north america charter 2000 qtl cap.

NUTTALL

1817 22 may hg surr et cawley sued for value of 300 longers at highest prevailing price
by rich hamilton they only offered 50/-d thousand. to be arbitrated
MR JN CAWLEY resident in nfld

NUTTALL

1817 2 jul hg surr et writ agst cawley 31/17/2 by thos kavanagh

NUTTALL

1817 3 jul hg surr et cawley sued for 31/17/2 blice of labour for work on their premises by
thos cavanagh total value of work 111/17/2 but he had accepted L80 credit
non suit.

NUTTALL

1817 4 aug sup et cawley/co sued as respondents in appeal by oliver st johns
original case in st jns surrogate court oct 1816
STJOHN sold them and robt johnston/co seal skins/oil on join t a/c
CONSIGNED TO THEIR PARTNERS IN ENGLAND on a/c of robt johnston
they gave half the proceeds to johnstons english house
case revered they to pay

nuttall

1817 6 aug sup et cawley/co annealed case v Oliver stjohn. to PC brooking and tasker
sureties in L500 each

NUTTALL

1817 26 aug hg surr et cawley sued for L56 per a/c by patten graham non suit

NUTTALL

1817 13 sep hg surr ct cawley sued phil carroll of carbonear for L40 part blce due
defendent went to america this summer to get 48/12/8
he declared insolvent

NUTTALL

1817 25 sep hg surr ct cawley writ agst abra barrett of bread/cheese cove 178/12/2

NUTTALL

1817 2 oct hg surr ct cawley sued abra barrett for 178/17/2 debt won

NUTTALL

1817 12 nov cb writs and HENDERSON sued jn sainsbury of hg for 35/8/11
13 and CAWLEY sued jn snow of bearneed for 10/12/4
sued jacob snow of bearneed for 13/1/5
24nov sued greg normore ofbell isle for 36/2/3
sued robt normoreofbell isle for 41/18/7
sued jas king ofbell isle for 41/6/-

NUTTALL

1817 13 nov hg surr ct cawley sued jn sansbury for 20/16/9 on 1816 debt
13/1/8 on current supply won

NUTTALL

1817 14 nov hg surr ct cawley sued jacob snow for 10/12/4 current supply
and John snow 13/1/5 current supply won

NUTTALL

1818 20 may cb writs cawley of hg sued for L10 by wm sparks

NUTTALL

1818 21 may hg surr ct cawley sued by wm sparks for non payment of a/c to pay

NUTTALL

1818 25 may hg surr ct execution agst cawley L10 by wm sparks settled by bills

NUTTALL

1818 29 may cb writs and cawley sued for 6/9/- by wm sparks
sued for 6/10/9 by capt mennell

NUTTALL

1818 2 oct hg surr ct cawley of HG owed 32/-d by wm smith bread/cheese cove insolvent

~~GREENNUTTALL~~

1818 13 nov hg surr et cawley/co (MR JN FOR) in fall 1817 hired brig SWALLOW
capt jn jones - hg - NAPLES - then to brstl where arrived 18 apr

NUTTALL

1818 17 nov hg surr et writ agst and cawley of hg L3 by chas pippy.
18 nov writ agst by mich kelly 5/14/3

NUTTALL

1818 18 nov hg surr et writ of execution agst cawley/co by mich kelly for L16

nuttall

1818 19 nov hg surr et cawley sued by chas pippy to recover L3 on a/c w/ sheppard
to pay

nuttall

1818 19 nov hg surr et cawley sued by mich kelly for 5/14/3 to pay

NUTTALL

1818 24 nov hg surr et writ agst JN C L50 of hg by chas pippy

NUTTALL

1818 27 nov hg surr et JN c sued for £50 defamation by chas pippy
jury throws it out.

NUTTALL

1818 18 dec hg surr et cawley/co writ agst thos bartlettjr bearneed 3/7/-

NUTTALL

1819 bt 107/477 J.C. HG with JN Mccawley HG/Thos Thorne brstl reg
Betsey geo pynn 62 ton
blt epi 1817

1825 dec reg dn.

NUTTALL

1819 bt 107/477 thorne/mccawley reg
"maria" jn delaney 61 ton
blt r/robts thos baggs

1820 jan reg dn.

"Isle of Skye" thos Dalton 62 on
blt PEI 1816

1824 LOST

NUTTALL

1819 2 jan hg surr et cawley sued jn parsons of clowns cove for 7/8/6 debt won by default

NUTTALL

1819 21 jan hg surr et cawley sued thosbartlett jr of bareneed for 3/7/- won

NUTTALL

1819 6 may hg surr et cawley/co sued greg/nobt normore of bell isle for
36/12/3 and 41/18/7 respectively 1817 debts won by default

NUTTALL

1819 13 nov hg surr et writ agst JN chas of hg 6/11/1 by mrs baker

NUTTALL

1819 15 nov hg surr et JN chas sued for 6/11/1 washing money by thos baker
lost by default.

NUTTALL

1819 22 nov hg surr et cawley, wm gordon claimed geo pynn defruaded them
by selling some of his oil on LABRADOR to americans.

NUTTALL

1819 22 nov hg surr et cawley sued for L2 by pat griffin. they stoped the money
fm him after shipping him on the SWALLOW a chartered ship. to pay.

NUTTALL

1819 23 nov hg surr et writ agst cawley/co of hg 9/3/- by nich mekie

NUTTALL

1819 30 nov hg surr et cawley/co writ agst jno parsons jr of freshwater 9/8/6

NUTTALL

1819 18 dec hg surr et writ agst cawley of hg 40/11/6 by gosse/pack/fryer

NUTTALL

1819 22 dec hg surr et cawley writ agst jas dalton hg 15/6/7

NUTTALL

1819 23 dec hg surr et cawley/co sued jas dalton for 15/6/2 current supply
won

NUTTALL

1819 24 dec hg surr et cawley sued for 31/6 cost of written by gosse/pack
taken agst THEIR PLANIER simon spracklin/co settled

NUTTALL

1819 24 dec hg surr ct cawley writ agst by jn green 23/12/5

NUTTALL

1820 16 jun hg surr ct/cawley writ agst jn delaney of bay robts L30

NUTTALL

1820 23 sep hg surr ct cawley writ agst wm stevenson of hg 13/19/-

NUTTALL

1820 20 dec stjns sup ct cawley sued by jn delaney -case transferred to HG where they live

NUTTALL

1820 20 dec sup ct cawley/co sued by jn dealney(both of hg) withdrawn

nuttall

1821 cb writs cawley writ agst pheoar/tucker re purchase of seals

NUTTALL

1821 court recs cawley and co get writ for 21/3/6 fm rich churchill
of portugal cove

NUTTALL

1821 cb writs cawley/wm danson writ agst jas cawley for L105

x nuttall

1821 20 feb cb writs and co sued jasbecket re fish

Nuttall

1821 24 sep cb writs cawley/co writ agst rich churchill port cove 21/3/6 debt

Nuttall

1821 oct col recs cawley/co c/b mchts want warship for winter

NUTTALL

1822 feb journ cawley co court case agst by svt daneil who
svt as splinter for their dealer denn mcgrath schr.

NUTTALL

1822 22 mar hg surr ct cawley/co last june employed jas best (and his men) to build store, but work hindered because his wife complained of the noise.

NUTTALL

1822 17 apr hg surr ct JN c for Cawley/co sued crew of schr MARIA JN ADAMS to keep their agreement re price for seals to be sold him, they to do this.

sued mat stevneson for 23/7/- settled

19 apr sued ~~mm~~ wm bennett for 4/3/7 disputed a/c re BETSY schr postponed

NUTTALL

1822 24 apr hg surr ct cawley/co supplied phil corbin and his sharemen with powder/shot etc for the ice - got the seals.

NUTTALL

1822 26 apr hg surr ct cawley sued jn adams for 44/11/7. disputed a/c to be arbitrated

nuttall

1822 18 dec hg surr ct writ agst jn c of hg L95 by jas clancey

NUTTALL

1823 4 feb hg surr ct cawley/co writ agst wm pike of musquitto 29/15/6

NUTTALL

1823 6 feb hg surr ct cawley sued wm pike of mosquito for 29/15/6 won

Nuttall

1823 10 mar hg surr ct cawley/co sued jn adams for 44/11/7 b/f won and ADAMS AND KENNEDY (same for L120 for half of schr maria sold them in 1821 won

NUTTALL

1823 25 apr hg surr ct J C trustee jas fox hg insolvent

nuttall

1823 oct col recs cawley/co hg/carb inhabs law and order

NUTTALL

1824 13 may hg surr ct cawley/co sued clem noel decd for 73/12/7 debt ack by mortgage won

Nuttall
1824 15 may hg surr et writ agst cawley/co of hg 6/16/4 by pete dalton

NUTTALL

1824 24 may hg surr et cawley/co sued by pete dalton for 6/16/4 blice of wages due
for summer service in 1822 of THOS DALTON as splitter. to pay 5/4/-
THEY WERE RECEIVERS OF DALTONS VOYAGE

NUTTALL

1824 3 jun hg surr et J C/others writ agst nuttall wm danson of hg 4/19/-

NUTTALL

1824 7 jun hg surr et jn C.others sued wm danson for 4/19/- damages for impeding
sheriff in attaching a schr building in carbonear for debt due to nuttall
writ agst late clem noel. jas hippsey witnessed that he wrote out a
transfer of her fm noel to danson nov 1822. Danson said noel was not to
consider himself an owner but if he behaved well was to go as master.
PENNEY transferred HIS PART to danson for L45. since that time noel
shipped on the schr on monthly wages. NON SUIT

Nuttall

1824 8 jun hg surr et writ agst cawley/others of hg 89/7/6 by meguire/others

NUTTALL

1824 14 jun hg surr et cawley/co sued for 89/7/6 for seals purchased from the
sharemen(10) of the schr endeavour capt wm walker.
THOS DAVIS tallied them at the wharf - about 400 werelanded many
were damaged. to pay 16/5/-

NUTTALL

1824 aug journ cawley/co their JN cawley esq died h/g age 30

NUTTALL

1825 dec bt 107/489 thorne/co own 60/64 in
gd intent 67 ton JN daw capt'(4/64)
blt ship cove 20 now r-ereg

1829 SELL to his partners.

AND OWN

1825 dec 42/64 in
endeavour jos carroll(rest own ben/wm bgreen of BRIGUS)
blt brig 08 reg 21 now re-reg

1828 dec reg dn.

NUTTALL

1825 dec bt 107/489 thorne/ own 60/64 of
jn 62 ton geo pippy hr planter capt 4/64
blt bell island 08 now re-reg

1829 SELLS TO THORNE/HOOPER.

Nuttall

1825 dec bt 107/489 and thorne own 60/64 of
betsey 63 ton JOS CROBAN hr planter capt 4/64
blt pei 17 reg 19 now-reg reg

1827 LOST

Nuttall

1825 dec bt 107/489 thorne/co own 60/64 of
nancy 60 ton nat Davis capt(4/64 own by THOS davis hg
blt pei 1816
1829 dec HE SOLD his share to THOS THORNE ETC.

ALSO own

60/64 in Boyne 44 ton THOS davis Capt of hg
blt ns 1812

1829 HE SOLD TO OTHERS.

Nuttall

1825 dec bt 107/489 thorne/ own 60/64 in
susan 49 ton jas roberts brigus capt(4/64
blt c/bret 07 reg 16 now re-reg
1829 dec HE sold out to thorne/hooper/co

Nuttal

1826 bt 107/491 JC ^{HE OF HR GRACE} and thos thorne brstl/HR GRACE own 44/64
of hit or miss thos Pynn of mosquito capt(own 20/64)
blt colliers 20
1828 jun reg dn.

NUTALL

1826 bt 107/491 JC and thorne hg own
Emily 91 ton bg ~~hit~~ jas churchward capt
blt HG by wm geo Finch.
1827 aug reg DN BRSTL.

NUTTALL

1827 feb bt 108,294 JN chas of hr grace(absent) and thos thorne of BRSTL
own 60/64 of BETSEY jos corban capt/pt owner of hr grace
1828 broken up

NUTTALL

1827 10 may north dist cire JN C CB grand jury

NUTTALL

1827 4 jun north cire THORNE/co sued for L6 sealing money by jas halfpenny -non suit

Nuttall

1827 oct co 194/74 JN chas with tho thorne hg inhabs distress

NUTTALL
1827 nov ledger CHAS J chairman HG dinner for judge desbarres
PRESIDENT OF BIS of CB

NUTTALL
1827 5 nov north cire J C arbitrator danson v gillard

NUTTALL
1827 5 nov north cire JC arbitrator danson v brazil blce a/c

NUTTALL
1827 9 nov north cire thorne/co supplied jn/jacob dawe in the fishery (they had sv
their book keeper is GEO JACQUES

NUTTALL
1827 12 nov north cire thorne supplied thos pymn reed his voyage. to pay money awarded
agst him(4/5/-) to thos nelvin?

NUTTALL
1827 16 nov north cire JN C/thos thorne sued thos pymn for 850/2/5 to be arbitrated

NUTTALL
1828 3 jan north cire thorne/co sued ben/wm green for 151/10/9 postponed

NUTTALL
1828 3 jan north cire jn chas grand jury

NUTTALL
1828 4 jan north cire thorne/co sued thos pymnto be arbitrated

NUTTALL
1828 5 jan north cire jn chas trustees ben/wm green brigus mchts insolvent

NUTTALL
1828 8 jan north cire thorne/co sued wm power/wm doyle for 112/11/2 postponed

NUTTALL
1828 14 jan north cire thorne/co sued jn mitecell for 4/2/- settled
HE in court

NUTTALL
1828 16 jan norrh cire thorne/co v thos pymn. arbitrators awardthem
540/10/8d(he of mosquito

NUTTALL

1828 17 jan north cire thorne/co sued jas glavine. JURY TRIAL or L50 for a voyage of power/doyle which they supplied but he recd. NONSUIT

Nuttall

1828 19 jan north cire thorne/co sued wm power/wm doyle they INSOLVENT



Nuttall

1828 21 jan north cire thorne sued jas glavine for L50 postponed

Copie Address: Irish Saint Paul

1818/1819

NUTTALL

1828 21 jan north cire thorne/co and thos pymn sued by stephen bezzett for 6/3/11 blacksmith work on a schr (Pymn the master) the schr was the Hit or miss owned thos pymn. Nutall RECD THE VOYAGE OF SEALS.

NUTTALL

1828 20 may north cire thorne/co sued for 11/-/9 by jas mcloughlan settled

Nuttall

1828 6 jun north cire JN chas of hg appted trustee ben/wm green brigus mchts insolvent

NUTTALL

1828 9 jun bt 107/496 JN CHAS HR GRACE mcht with THOS THORNE OF BRSTL mcht owned "EDWARD PIERS" 81 ton schr capt JAS BRITT.

blt st marys nova scotia 1826 now sold to them feb 1828 COPARTNERS.

1829 21 oct SOLD on ~~10/10/28~~ to JN CHAS NOTTALL

THORNE SOLD OUT TO NUTTALL REG DE NOVO 16 jun 1837

NUTTALL

1828 9 jun bt 107/496 JN chas hr mcht with thos thorne brslt owned

HIT OR MISS hr grace 92 ton s schr capt JAS ROBERTS

blt COLLIERS CB 1820 sold to them 14 march 1828

26 nov 1829 HE SOLD HER ~~XXX~~ HIS SHARES TO THOS THORNE/cop

NUTTALL

1828 24 sep hg journ thorne/co want 100 ton cod oil.

12 nov their emily j churchwards for brstl. 30 nov sell "thorne" 50 ton.

nuttall

1828 10 nov north cire jn chas grand jury

nuttall

1828 18 nov north cire jn chas/thos thorne sued wm flynn for 7/3/8

jury - won.

their book keeper GEO JACQUES note dated 10 jun 1826

NUTTALL

1828 22 nov north circ jn chas sued geo pynn sr for L30 rent at mosquito
fm jul 26-jul 28 jury

in dec 1825 PYNNS PROPERTY auctioned under writs bought by nuttall
for L50 - few bueyrs

house/outhouse and 4-5 acres land under cultivation and 2-3 uncleared
and good kitchen garden and fruit trees
awarded L15

NUTTALL

1828 dec hg journ JC cb anti taxes - 21 -

1829 jan at meeting anti st johns deed registry/pro loc govt. on comm to
prepare petition.

nuttall

1829 12 jun north circ thorne/co sued by cath mcgarth for L5 settled

Nuttall

1829 4 nov north circ jn chas grand jury

nuttall

1829 11 nov north circ jn chas grand jury

NUTTALL

1829 23 nov north circ jn c grand jury

NUTTALL

1830 jun ledger JN CHAS ESQ 21/-d to nfld school socy(h/g³/₄)

NUTTALL

1832 oct ledger Mr proposed ridley as mha at hg

NUTTALL

18226 nov gaz Jc proposed pete browen of HG for election to CB

Nuttall

1833 ship J own edw piers schr 86/10 h danson blt ns 1826 lpool-nfld

NUTTALL

!*## 1833 may north writs thorne/co sued phil corban for L99 blee a/c

Nuttall

1833 may north writs jn/chas sued jas fergus for 63/14/11

NUTTALL

1833 may north writ jn chas sued for L7 by jn mccarthy

NUTTALL

1833 oct north writ thorn/co sued jos miller for 41/14/7

NUTTALL

1833 oct north writ thorne/co sued wm marshall for 28/1/8

NUTTALL

1833 nov north writ jn e/pat butler sued for 13/15/- by pat kelly
with phil walsh sued for 10/18/5 by jas brawders

NUTTALL

1833 nov north writ jn chas sued wm innott for 10/10/10
sued jn thomey for 3/1/9

NUTTALL

1833 nov north writ JN CHAS sued mich keefe for L99

NUTTALL

1833 nov north writ CAWLEY/co sued jas britt re a mortgage

NUTTALL

1833 nov north writ JC with patbutler sued for 13/17/3 by pat power
and for 4/15/1 by jn kenifick

NUTTALL

1833 nov north writ jn chas sued pat huie for 9/6/-

nuttall

1834 jul north writ jn chas sued paxton/arm for 1/16/-

NUTTALL

1834 sep gaz JN C health warden at hr grace

NUTTALL

1834 nov north writ JN CHAS sued edw pynn for 3/13/-
sued edw ~~pynn~~ pynn for 3/13/-
sued pete peddle for 9/4/7
sued sam pike for 2/6/8
sued abra northcott for 3/10/3
sued jos mcgrath for 3/3/4
sued steph cole 3/12/11

NUTTALL

1834 nov north writ thorne/co sue jos antle for 54/18/1
sued thos antle for 67/9/5

NUTTALL

1834 nov north writ jn chas sued thos phelan for 8/1/11

NUTTALL

1834 novnorth writ jn chas sued for 24/3/3 by jn sheppard

NUTTALL

1834 not north writ thorne/co sued thos piercy for 1/9/4

nuttall

1834 nov north writ JN C sued thos fitzgerald for 65/12/1

NUTTALL

1835 31 aug winton appeal J C L5 to winton fund

NUTTALL

1839 co I94/I07 JN Chas CB anti assy

NUTTALL

1841 sep gaz JN CHAS comm agent and auctioneer.

NUTTALL

1877 22 may gaz mr JN chas Esq died brigus 15th age 87 native of Brist
lived in nfld ~~xx~~ 71 years mcht of hr grace JP and sub collr for brigus